



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC NM 87410
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170
[http://nemnr.state.nm.us/ocd/District III/district.htm](http://nemnr.state.nm.us/ocd/District%20III/district.htm)

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

Jennifer A. Salisbury
CABINET SECRETARY

May 4, 1998

Bureau Of Land Management
Farmington District Office
1235 La Plata Hwy Suite A
Farmington NM 87401

RE: King Oil Co, Navajo G #1, (1530' FNL & 330' FEL) H-05-30N-17W, 30-045-10005

To Whom it may concern:

The above mentioned well has had the dryhole marker removed and is not marked. I did find a abandoned location and some gray shale where the well should be located. I talked to Bill Blackard and we made a trip to the well site and he ran his GPS to verify the location and he called later and agreed that we were in the right place. Bill suggested that we talk to Steve Mason and after a trip to the field he also verified the location. After our investigation of the site we determined that the well is unlocateable but the area should be monitored to assure us that the well will not leak as other wells in the area have. If the well develops a water flow in the future we will re-enter the well and plug the well with the reclamation fund. If I can be of any help in this matter feel free to notify me at 334-6178.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

cc: Well File
T A File
Steve Mason BLM